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February 1, 2022 FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Via Electronic Filing

Adam J. Teitzman
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: DSI-ITL, LLC (THO08S)
Dear Mr. Teitzman:

DSI-ITI, LLC (the “Company”) respectfully submits this letter to the Florida Public
Service Commission (the “Commission”) to cancel its existing telecommunications certification
and any tariffs that may be on file with the Commission.

The Company holds a Certificate to Provide Pay Telephone Service granted in Docket
No. 2010-0151 on June 14, 2010, and an interexchange service company registration in Docket
No. 2010-0162 granted March 31, 2010. The Company has no customers in Florida and no
longer needs its Certificate or tariffs. Accordingly, the Company respectfully requests that the
Commission cancel its Certificate and any tariffs on file with the Commission effective as of the
date of this letter.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact the undersigned.
Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Angela F. Collins

Angela F. Collins
Enclosure





